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From: James Randall Hall sJRH) (NRR)
To: JEB2 (James Beall, OF

Date: Tuesday, October 4, 1994 10:5] am

Subject: Cooper DF] on Heavy Loads -Forwarded -fo

Forwarded mail received from: JWR
Jim,

Here’'s the messaoe that Jack Roe sent to Jim Lieberman (He forwarded my
recommendation to my boss, Bill Beckner) .

I was never assigned the task of preparing a memo from Zimmerman to Lieberman
as we do for typical escalated enforcement actions, as it was my understanding
that this DFI was a unique action and Roe and Lieberman had agreed on
providing our position informally.

Randy Hall
504-1336
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